# **ULNES WALTON PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES** of the Council Meeting held on 10 September 2018 in The Old School, Ulnes Walton Lane, Ulnes Walton commencing at 7.30 pm.

<u>Present</u> Councillors J Dalton (Chairman), G Bird, P Doddenhof, E Doran, P Sloan and N Watkinson.

Also present Borough Councillor D Dickinson.

77/18 Apologies for Absence

None received.

### 78/18 Declarations of Interests

Cllr Dalton, as a member of Chorley Council's Development Control Committee, declared a nonpecuniary interest in agenda item 5 (Planning Matters).

### 79/18 Minutes of the Meeting held on 9 July 2018

Resolved: the Minutes (as circulated) were approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

Resolved: Standing Orders were suspended to allow members of the public to speak.

### 80/18 Public Participation

It was mentioned the organisation of the Ironman UK event was not as effective as in previous years. Problems with the attitudes of some Marshalls were raised, together with a report of a lone young female Marshall on Ulnes Walton Lane being subjected to serious abuse by motorists.

Information was provided on a scheme designed to reduce speed on the length of the A581 from the Euxton Mills to the A59 using average speed cameras. It was mentioned this may explain the lack of progress on sites for the speed indicators with Lancashire County Council.

Resolved: Standing Orders were restored.

### 81/18 Planning Matters

18/00485/CLPUD Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for a proposed outbuilding in rear garden at Greenacres, Ridley Lane

18/00768/FULHH Demolition of existing building and erection of detached garage at Littlewood Hall Farm, Ridley Lane

18/00810/CLPUD Application for a Certificate of Lawfulness for a proposed outbuilding at 165 Southport Road

Councillors had no objection to these applications.

## 82/18 Finance

i) <u>Monitoring Statement</u>

Resolved: the current Monitoring Statement was approved and signed by the Chairman.

## ii) <u>Payments</u>

Renewal of the Data Protection Registration is due in October. The Information Commissioner's Office offers a reduction from £40 to £35 for payment by direct debit.

Resolved: payment for Data Protection Registration via unspecified amount direct debit was approved.

Resolved: the following payments were approved, the invoices having been inspected in accordance with fidelity guarantee requirements:

Room hire

PAYE

Litter picking

Salary and reimbursements

Data protection registration

- £ 25.00 Ulnes Walton Charitable Fund
- £ 238.75 Eccleston Parish Council
- £ 53.40 HM Revenue & Customs
- £ 214.43 Employee 1
- £ 35.00 Information Commissioner
- 83/18 Entrance Markers

Images of suggested locations for the markers were provided.

Resolved: locations on Leyland Lane, Southport Road and Ulnes Walton Lane were agreed and a request to include the logo on the signage is to be included.

## 84/18 Defibrillator

A suggestion for the provision of a defibrillator, possibly housed in a purchased BT kiosk had been put forward. This had previously been looked at by the Community Group and declined due to the lack of a suitable central site. The suggestion was decided to be too expensive however, a request from Wymott Bowlers Club for assistance with the provision of a defibrillator for the Club had also been received. The Club had also contacted Chorley Council and a suggestion of joint assistance is to be put to Chorley Council.

### 85/18 Community Orchards

Councillors discussed a project to provide community orchards within the Borough. An area of land at the Rose and Crown and a small patch by The Old School were suggested.

### 86/18 Central Lancashire Local Plan Review - Call for Sites consultation

A response to the Call for Sites consultation was considered. Suggestions for the retention of the Wymott Play Area and the land by the notice board on Moss Lane as public open space were put forward.

### 87/18 Chorley Liaison Meeting

A request for agenda items for the next meeting was discussed. There were no suggestions.

### 88/18 Reports from Outside Bodies

Chorley Liaison - LCC's Executive Member had provided information on resurfacing and repairing potholes and will be reviewing arrangements for next year's Ironman Event to avoid disruption.

### 89/18 Date of Next Meeting

8 October 2018.

There being no further business the Chairman declared the meeting closed.